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CCOMPLETE SITE DEVELOPMENT

3021 Northwest 21 Street » Ocala, Florida 34475 » Phonc (352) 629-3506 * Fax (352) 629-1334 GLENN D. COUNTS
President

.
October 27, 2009 RECF I VED

L0 2 8 2008
Dick Dibble
FDEP Air Resource Bureau of A”S’.V‘O”“O”""-"
i Ces
FDEP Air General Permits : & Niobile Source!

2600 Blair Stone Road Mail Station 5510
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Dear Sir:

Counts Construction Co., Inc. no longer mines in the Diamondback Mine and hasn’t since October of
2006 when we terminated the lease. We would like to surrender the air permit #0830159 that we had for
that mine.

Sincerely,

ity Bl

Randy Bullock
Purchasing/Permitting
Counts Construction Co., Inc.

ﬂﬁutuﬂcK @ Qdunz{s’ . CC




v Dibble, Dickson

From: | Dibble, Dickson

Sent: - Friday, October 30, 2009 11:52 AM

To: T 'rTbullock@counts.cc'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Shine, Caroline; Parker, Wanda

Subject: INACTIVE-AIRS ID# 0830159-001-AG, COUNTS CONSTRUCTION CO dba COUNTS
CONSTRUCTION/DIAMONDBACK MINE, 9775 SE MAGNOLIA AVE, OCALA 34476-7571

Attachments: ] 0830159-001-AG;CountsConstructionIncdbaDiamondbackMine. pdf

Dear Mr. Randy Bullock,

Good morning!

In response to your letter dated 10/27/2009 (pdf file copy attached), whereby your company expresses the desire to
surrender the subject item facility’s entitlement to operate, this e-mail is confirmation that the facility status and all

associated emission units have been changed to INACTIVE status. As it was, and according to our database, the
entitiement to operate this facility was due to expire today, Friday,10/30/2009.

Immediately below are my Facility screen comments in their entirety, and following that is a Facility “screen print”
displaying the Facility Status as INACTIVE in our database.

FACILITY SCREEN COMMENTS: 10/28/09-INACTIVE per Itr dated 10/27/09 fr R. Bullock to surrender AGP, Counts
O/AR, terminated their lease in 10/06 and they have not mined @ the Diamondback Mine since then.

FACILITY screen print



® Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Enterprise Applications

Detaile Emisunit perMit Compl assr Pollutant  relLated parly Help Return  efit Window O

—— {arMv
[PomT Office * |cD Cen: ORLANDO County* [MARION AIRSID [083015:
OwnerfComp * |[COUNTS CONSTRUCTION CO Site [COUNTS CONSTRUCTION/DIAMOND

Directions |

Street |9775 SE MAGNOLIA AVE

City* [ocaLa Zip [34a76 1571 VYalidate 2
UTMZone [17  East [ 380.41 North | 321737  Latituge [29 [o04 [47.6508 Longitude [82 [08 [
S I 1ACTIVE Maj Group SIC* [14  [MINING AND QUARRYING OF NONMETALLIC M

Reloc [N_~] ShtdwnDt | strt Dt | Final Shtdwn Dt |

GovFac™ [0_ [IIOT OWHED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL GOVE HAZ \Waste Generator ID: FLD |

AORReq* [W_~] Ozone SIP Facility* (4 +] Type [ 41 |[HONMETALLIC MINERAL PROCESSING
Compliance Tracking [ | Current Permit Indicator [
TitleV |NOM TITLE v non-HAP Class |MINOR HAP Class |MINOR Public Exempt

ii # of Emis Units C 0 A 0 B Generator Rating |

Comment I'l 0/28/09-IHACTIVE per Itr dated 10/27/09 fr R. Bullock to surrender AGP, Counts O/AR, terminated their leage in 10/

Jl

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely,

ictson S, Olitbte

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in. plain lzanguage

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

Tracking:



Recipient
'roullock@counts.cc’
Ajhar, Rebecca
Shine, Caroline
Parker, Wanda

Delivery

Delivered: 10/30/2009 11:52 AM
Delivered: 10/30/2009 11:52 AM
Delivered: 10/30/2009 11:52 AM

Read

Read: 10/30/2009 11:54 AM
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